

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Kayla Brawley <kayla.brawley@njcourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:50 AM
To: McCarthy, Maureen; DeBari, Alec; James Gluck
Cc: OCN PreTrial
Subject: RE: SAMARITANO, JASON C PSA Delay
Attachments: Manual PSA - SAMARITANO, JASON.pdf

Good morning,

I sincerely apologize for the delay, attached is the manual PSA for the below defendant.

SAMARITANO, JASON C W-2022-001543-1507

Thank you,
Kayla Brawley
Court Services Officer Trainee
Pretrial Services Unit
Criminal Division - Ocean Vicinage
Office Phone: 732-504-0700 ext. 64734
Work Cell: [REDACTED]

From: Kayla Brawley
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:09 AM
To: Scott J. Basen <Scott.Basen@njcourts.gov>; McCarthy, Maureen <maureen.mccarthy@opd.nj.gov>; DeBari, Alec <ADeBari@co.ocean.nj.us>; James Gluck <james.gluck@njcourts.gov>
Cc: OCN PreTrial <OCNPreTrial-dl@njcourts.gov>
Subject: RE: SAMARITANO, JASON C PSA Delay

Apologies, this should have been sent to Judge Gluck. My apologies for any confusion!

Thank you,
Kayla Brawley
Court Services Officer Trainee
Pretrial Services Unit
Criminal Division - Ocean Vicinage
Office Phone: 732-504-0700 ext. 64734
Work Cell: [REDACTED]

From: Kayla Brawley <kayla.brawley@njcourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:54 AM
To: Scott J. Basen <Scott.Basen@njcourts.gov>; McCarthy, Maureen <maureen.mccarthy@opd.nj.gov>; DeBari, Alec <ADeBari@co.ocean.nj.us>
Cc: OCN PreTrial <OCNPreTrial-dl@njcourts.gov>
Subject: SAMARITANO, JASON C PSA Delay

Good morning!

Please be advised that the PSA for the below defendant needs to be completed as a manual and will be delayed. An updated email will be sent out as soon as completed.

SAMARITANO, JASON C

Thank you,

Kayla Brawley

Court Services Officer Trainee

Pretrial Services Unit

Criminal Division - Ocean Vicinage

Office Phone: 732-504-0700 ext. 64734

Work Cell: [REDACTED]

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Michelle Tierney <Michelle.Tierney@njcourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:59 AM
To: Kayla Brawley; McCarthy, Maureen; DeBari, Alec; James Gluck
Cc: OCN PreTrial
Subject: RE: SAMARITANO, JASON C PSA Delay

A venue transfer order from Judge Ford is pending on this case.

Michelle L. Tierney
Criminal Division Manager
Ocean Vicinage
Superior Court of NJ
732.504.0700 x64330

From: Kayla Brawley <kayla.brawley@njcourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:50 AM
To: McCarthy, Maureen <maureen.mccarthy@opd.nj.gov>; DeBari, Alec <ADeBari@co.ocean.nj.us>; James Gluck <james.gluck@njcourts.gov>
Cc: OCN PreTrial <OCNPreTrial-dl@njcourts.gov>
Subject: RE: SAMARITANO, JASON C PSA Delay

Good morning,

I sincerely apologize for the delay, attached is the manual PSA for the below defendant.

SAMARITANO, JASON C W-2022-001543-1507

Thank you,
Kayla Brawley
Court Services Officer Trainee
Pretrial Services Unit
Criminal Division - Ocean Vicinage
Office Phone: 732-504-0700 ext. 64734
Work Cell: [REDACTED]

From: Kayla Brawley
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:09 AM
To: Scott J. Basen <Scott.Basen@njcourts.gov>; McCarthy, Maureen <maureen.mccarthy@opd.nj.gov>; DeBari, Alec <ADeBari@co.ocean.nj.us>; James Gluck <james.gluck@njcourts.gov>
Cc: OCN PreTrial <OCNPreTrial-dl@njcourts.gov>
Subject: RE: SAMARITANO, JASON C PSA Delay

Apologies, this should have been sent to Judge Gluck. My apologies for any confusion!

Thank you,

Kayla Brawley
Court Services Officer Trainee
Pretrial Services Unit
Criminal Division - Ocean Vicinage
Office Phone: 732-504-0700 ext. 64734
Work Cell: [REDACTED]

From: Kayla Brawley <kayla.brawley@njcourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:54 AM

To: Scott J. Basen <Scott.Basen@njcourts.gov>; McCarthy, Maureen <maureen.mccarthy@opd.nj.gov>; DeBari, Alec <ADeBari@co.ocean.nj.us>

Cc: OCN PreTrial <OCNPreTrial-dl@njcourts.gov>

Subject: SAMARITANO, JASON C PSA Delay

Good morning!

Please be advised that the PSA for the below defendant needs to be completed as a manual and will be delayed. An updated email will be sent out as soon as completed.

SAMARITANO, JASON C

Thank you,
Kayla Brawley
Court Services Officer Trainee
Pretrial Services Unit
Criminal Division - Ocean Vicinage
Office Phone: 732-504-0700 ext. 64734
Work Cell: [REDACTED]